Barbara Montalvo

From: Asia Johnson-Clark

Sent: Monday, November 6, 2023 3:53 PM

To: Barbara Montalvo

Cc: Karl Jacobson

Subject: Commissioner Ribeiro and Brooks Attendance for BOPC Meetings
Attachments: Commissioner Ribeiro and Brooks Attendance.docx

Good Afternoon,

My name is Asia and | am the secretary for the Board of Police Commissioners. In the attachment above is the
attendance from May 9", 2023 until September 14™, 2023 for Commissioner Evelise Ribeiro and Darrel
Brooks. | am working on retrieving the BOPC attendance for January until April for the two commissioners’,
once received | will email that over. Thank you.

Best Regards,

Asia Johnson-Clark

Administrative Assistant

New Haven Police Department
Chief’s Office

P: (203) 946-6333

C: (475) 434-1971

F: (203) 946-7294

E: AJohnsonClark@newhavenct.gov




May 9% 2023 (BOPC Regular Meeting)

In-attendance: Commissioner Evelise Ribeiro and Commissioner Darrel Brooks

May 16™, 2023 (BOPC Special Meeting)

In-attendance: Commissioner Evelise Ribeiro and Commissioner Darrel Brooks

June 7™, 2023 (BOPC Special Meeting)

In-attendance: Commissioner Evelise Ribeiro and Commissioner Darrel Brooks

June 13,2023 (BOPC Regular Meeting)

In-attendance: Commissioner Evelise Ribeiro and Commissioner Darrel Brooks

June 28", 2023 (BOPC Special Meeting)

In-attendance: Commissioner Evelise Ribeiro and Commissioner Darrel Brooks

July 11,2023 (BOPC Regular Meeting)

In-attendance: Commissioner Evelise Ribeiro and Commissioner Darrel Brooks

August 8, 2023 (BOPC Regular Meeting)

In-attendance: Commissioner Evelise Ribeiro and Commissioner Darrel Brooks

September 12, 2023 (BOPC Regular Meeting)

In-attendance: Commissioner Evelise Ribeiro and Commissioner Darrel Brooks

September 14, 2023 (BOPC Special Meeting)

In-attendance: Commissioner Evelise Ribeiro
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